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Subject: Information under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Dear Sir(s),

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of Listing Regulations, we enclose herewith the information
regarding loss of share certificate received by us through our Registrar & Transfer Agent,
Link Intime India Private Limited (“RTA”) on 27" April, 2019.

We are in process of issuing duplicate share certificates to the concerned shareholder after

compliance of required formalities.

Kindly take the same on your record and oblige.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited

@rroven

Basant Kumar Parasramka

Dy. President (F&A) & Compliance Officer

Encl. a/a
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Rajendra Shravak

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Saturday, April 27,2019 4:01 AM

Rajendra Shravak; Krunal Shah

nilesh.dalwadi@linkintime.co.in; chandrasekher.r@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID672.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
26 Apr 010014 BULLAMMA 49 152001 - 1000 Lost By
2019 MANAM 153000 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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